
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Hon. 

v.         Crim. No. 20- 

JANEIDE CHILLIS            18 u.s.c. § 1920 

I N FORMA T I ON 

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, 

the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges: 

From at least as early as in or about March 2011 through in or about the 

present, in the District of New Jersey and elsewhere, defendant 

JANEIDE CHILLIS 

did knowingly and willfully falsify, conceal, and cover up a material fact, and 

make a false, fictitious, and fraudulent statement and representation in 

connection with the application for and receipt of federal workers' 

compensation benefits, namely to the United States Department of Labor, 

Office of Workers Compensation Programs, and did thereby falsely obtain 

benefits in an amount exceeding $1,000. 

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1920. 
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